

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-07-12 1:16:07 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Subject: Re: Are you around?

Cleaner. I also think it supports IESO view as flow through don't want for consolidate into province

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2017, at 1:14 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

At a meeting re the Provincial guarantee. Is there an accounting issue if you hold on to the regulatory asset for a few months? I know the desire is to move it to OPG at the end of each month, but is that necessary or just cleaner. I won't relay your reply to the group. Just want to check signals. My thought is that it would be cleaner but not necessary for accounting.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Are you around?

On cell 4165457202

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2017, at 12:47 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
<Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca<<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>>> wrote:

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.